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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 9:53 AM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng; Tang Sook Yew (Rachel); Chin Kar Kei

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 24/8/2020

Dear Jun Wei, 

         

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     

Parf/COE 
Rebate Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year COE Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2011 VOLVO S60 T4 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TC SKD4069A 2011 28/11/2021 29 26.5 18/08/2020 100 $26,082 

2 2 2012 HYUNDAI VELOSTER FS 1.6 GDI DCT ABS D/AB SR 4DR SKG8714D 2012 16/10/2022 26 24.5 18/08/2020 100 $24,410 

3 3 2011 PORSCHE CAYENNE S HYBRID 3.0 A SKL2738Z 2012 18/10/2022 95 84 18/08/2020 100 $59,174 

                      

Total 
Fees               300   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 11:39 AM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>; Tang Sook Yew (Rachel) <RachelTang1@ocbc.com>; Chin Kar Kei 

<karkeichin@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 24/8/2020 

 

  

Help  

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIItBAYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIs9TCCLPECAQAxggiYMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NakF3T0RFME1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYW5WdWQyVnBiMjVuUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZOwsTzvB8YHw3ZSN5EnYRTb2KEBGhOoM3e+7K70ITV1SWuuyAfW9 

rVW1SloA8eGW/2vxFR0DV99XYf6t7ysI2Fhx7/LI1Po9p1AdO9O+h+B37cz72A6U 

1Mo9i4U4rzCSeKVIDQYwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTWpBd09ERTBNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZLLGSwyN6dQ10Q64 

OESDy/G48MsxYmdLYqyhnS8RsjWJeY0JSJPy1e2Uvji3iqPIVgSfO6KJjZ2dDM5D 

MgiGWBWU3zIt3hwJ+LvK/KnmVpfgdK2aXc0qdcV9UTJ+mDFUQAwE2VQwggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NakF3 

T0RFM01EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGSpHlzs74BqZo9cJOoVxP8F9ABJZcdo 

pzblsna3Ji+KddMaLR/IKNkSttNn/3aspqcEbrWAF+PQ5i1MdWtMP+BaQVVUnoFz 

3sMNmrnNeM7q479COxMx8esQNGfnN+iTTDLaKursMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUYwd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNE1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTWpBd09ERTBNREF3TURB 

d1dqQWFEQUpwWkFRVWNtRmphR1ZzZEdGdVp6RkFiMk5pWXk1amIyMD0CAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkX+F/ofW1UNzw/q8ba/LSsNJYcP+2NowoHn9Q74rDF62N 

dQdgyuAY0VHkJRSAV+lEodZjFYjPEcdMI5E7SGVWtV994aqpCdbsnMUpE7w9dCrJ 

E8D4q/pBw93XXKHvGy5OpwQiZjCCARUCAQAwgZgwgZIxgY8wgYwGA1UEKROBhE1G 

OHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05E 

QTZNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1qQXdPREU0TURBd01EQXdXakFjREFKcFpB 

UVdZMlZzYVc1bFptOXVaMEJzYTJ0aGRYUnZMbU52YlE9PQIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 

AQECBgUABGTaOYGDDQaadoa0dAL5WFsR1PlREmrMWTQKN7xibOMHxHtA2BHhZQxL 
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7NtQnFyUirQSfe8G5XG7huFuUUmC/91t1K/vRTZCHOZSewVkdGgHRQzpJKzBPDHe 

UmxVyJXzrmR+/4yOMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTWpBd09ERTRNREF3TURBd1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGEyRnlh 

MlZwWTJocGJrQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkr0hz 

Ic4fQY9VD9N5aHU+3ypXFIj1O4NEaXXEl2xar7UDWY/jTKmzqQpdmF7n7zAsZF1I 

5YuhZaEVlIqCTA40Q2Mya/5vcDBopNV/SZ3rR4CFBCaN0whddVgg2mf1Tf26Ovop 

STCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJB 

UXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXla 

UVFOTWpBd09ERTBNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFk 

Rzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTmTIoGq1B39q15seBxcsYqZ3MZ 

JWMj1SbsBd9dXeD2LIz/JUHA9C0mYWoD/NxfQoXoTs61COxLdTrjycpfHDepdysP 

qIX93+B74PVPiV5O8Jxi7n+c+hhc9BFm6zYLZEx/3NiwMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGB 

izCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBq 

TVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTWpBd09ERTRNREF3 

TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNkV0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEw 

DwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkC5q5Sd+yx4aSluxPTGrOj9Hg9gmoRhm3g/y/gMEy 

1RncEyc48u1UVGQHp+T5hhXpg0nuhYsucQdKvrxmrMyyoRwtHfRS7XGi1ywQRa6K 

OzOibqdSBuWwdeH4ckhtF0X1npklADCCJE4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQME 

AQIEELBl8SZo3TTp6deTnr9kmiKAgiQgwPkOhMpBe3O4dR9+9+Tu4X+4AepDMJpo 

S/AjjXTFe9I2gG1sV9RWdNBUMkIfKIuor/jxs5UifT8D7farHPwbjKOVB9Mm2fe/ 

UeF/IMMrXZkoXww00fxTQ2yHkfmLGeJAvWzacI2544GwNMlKweQmV3cxYs6UbHjV 

8PCa0ToDcpZN0vj/pHIe+C2iGcY7J7OGlyXd1lYSDJTX3AK/gEuNOphHlZl/3w12 

CmS5D7J18bHiBl4qt+IKaSKxr66Rn8CGM4XMCfLO7YycxkmHY+uU1UD6zG1MKwLE 

DC69gDr47gsLS0wGL0qkpej58+H6CEtdiXuBWHS4tgnNwMgRraTgBEb3uq/+GiZI 

xPpUE8kSo0JqvGcs2UYKLtf/bsK+M1WWQ8JUChQCgCO0989JrmTM+qP7hAvhpBuG 

9DovBVY3sgPL1aQpw7xCqSLpSe4AN0147HnKYcmWGYNHDHj4AlskuAQH9oZEI1Zx 

v+nQAK1Az9J7C9bkixTWsGEVdjrdPj/rzUjBaTvZoM5qyN2WQiTP7vklt77yk3qC 

jKf+XrLXL/jX6siLvxTkH9aUN5bOF/wliYaqL7pzHSwRnhf1a4AxfzD+vu9O8JLg 

UT9fFHBOwt32pRfvUXvYCatIQ5O0BVIhTnPODo066yGFgLCcrNCcJ9FC25xtVk7j 

v7bq679X8r9ZVtu8NtQTPft5afji9aWLCiBx1bIJd0aQatOdPGT1n10LH7c8PfmJ 

cCtM7ztxjiZ9zwR9Woxoq2Rk0tyxJaHUF/RxfdLz9KgtQCxNbBU1pe08N1vXANyg 

p7hK1AQobTAu2qCqXuhDuwqmS8U7O4PcXTUVayXd14jlxr6lCQPGFNDOwJegWT6i 

65o8U3dKqnbuXSZzxx7IrTJs6VEskrzfz75ItDjC/dANjmqROY4z9SxXTEUPKhyc 

q5ttzupGHk2jUkvSgk41qWHmKypxtS2XYFYUi5Vu2r9G3YgfKqfUjuq68qXGKCVT 

cIZ8wxc9yyhRrfY5DxCozrw/7gUus479KZClKXXZxOEQZSmNP24y3lxjikOXY93I 

IUnaCM5qHdx79hRWKMF4Rq4nEFIcsSgLqVHcL+P3dck0vgyF2RFppFVN2/3Dba/a 

sHjtf673c5XhKAKURhbgd+CkhAkqkDi/INVkz+D77YQSez//hQc08ybxAI6w2UmW 

MUd72JHx1FInCto2BzAcqSEIiFZHhVcGuOYBleoLIle6WG0/DwNuFelvXisD2gou 

LyU1kVfjzF7e/ZCjckKZe9LHHWJ1H2FUxrLnb3BQIOQ8ZEd5cT9PYwUdPRzSeN3p 

ZVF4EoeVfzkDoXkrwEIw4X/k9XIUmvAkB4fjhNdrvatUlOOItWgoMlAC+dUFBNCD 

jTFeyCXnYEOB+GcPdjIPSRnDO4y8RTPJiGzv+ff28E6PGiz84W7VkxHhxc6FpWsC 

qxBlWgrBzz0l4cRPLcK9TNT05aqCpFoKwz0Wc1XsWErAjGNodAADP5EkPJN8ngdK 

K6jgYBpDLVdV3thi6EyG5uvsTAsmjcFLpZYEaz0+UEyreOOzxoO1Y7LuDfm10TYH 

Qq/P6Op62qHks8b8vgc4SN5Rn8X8t5LIzjAoxZrmYUaje/eNo7fC5JwV9VWqqm9i 
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P54Vn5crBqQ+T9Jg6ntJDvM3DxfsNW9ZWopoEve8v636NykFNzz859hjmP17xuv9 

v+s5cLzAU77MnKelg1W2USzUqKCNY7zZ7KX9ft6No99typQyNz8JSb6/QqHYlwX3 

kwDp/zSaZO1X5+MkqDHnPvfW1v3NChUHj7adC+jpVJAkcXSYI8YUWcAU8XGB7xXq 

jH4Xl2r8CNhaagmdsJzzrUk4XM6K4uOCMkwraDQyF0uvI+TpbpUEHJuWjJgssefB 

jtMCuGIIsbwL4PYvpNKoCtOUMRP7LGDlMbsrvakmlpt9vEEh1vmVDLeEIMlhJSZj 

qZOmRjg0/uwJz3lbFpUgChLPdA2PbyqON/hP47xI5L1StGpm+SZmkpOQFSO45xoE 

IY4XpmjV/iAPaqOZsMj3IWLrtvlXrCCn/YPEWHxxdOhLasNXJNz9jkAbJpYCglEq 

J2JmU8PiuwyYHZtprrXlj+eGM6sOoDuF3TFKJRD0UIJimOyTAJ7yQOynrhZEejOz 

sX+1Ltg5pH5Ra012Ab0tTcO0E1/2tS66jAdKu64HFtHVmVOgmK7QfVxDIFog1lNG 

R/Olrcy22ccNNgTe8GLVd4T7XOMuxf0a0b7qtxv1NOVAHu//8qDG+4HgS5L4PjmB 

LX4+7h5breg82ZfEo29qu63pXR3ba08Qz2y3s32QceSQtQUQXjMMJozUzm1RUmBv 

56+sWzrzMJa6qpStp7YcAvFIjR6IjMCoQIpbMSPCK4TetVjLlGeM4UPYiCfw7QO8 

yJgGhnPmlvhghkDg1IDrMJF2hP6fWal/JnTf0EYMAZNox3SUe2nyZI2ZkY5+4iWb 

/WCHkGSqKLK9g70UnH7zLdE/gdai6bSqIafu5ecjIhZbsPMDpzw2L7aSgQPvKLSE 

mRZ2uMy1mUNG7Ivr1jXpPYwz+Tn1Os0jV80uYD5dChxEFeHSeX9CPZhSBesjJHtU 

8a0RHLHycFr2c+ttWQn9/MfCVDS4H0nuz0LD8NHYu4s043nt20QMzitBxb1sOQQ/ 

hXc3CSZcndd0SBXB6UcDIPyd9QUg2bwSIagRcCaWWlIsoaZjGnD6YIlqrTH8i87X 

0C2Iym0NDwHnN3YLx0/OUmVPavdGIgNvg3akgTEgtIRIwKiyyAHD5AtYv8+Snb6N 

x4rH1fflTusn4/hepx1AFFOJJcXztcsshKvkLWEkwKKVcxSMkkKg1vb3OOmqe50D 

zvFB7kWfHqiWeSg5XhzdlUNfEHF/R+yJbgc6nwc4oEjV4u4OIX9d1vUrQBRoesaW 

+diaK9AJ/jvSttDqD/FtEu0MzP63zQeQQk+gHK4OJ6oJPfK3/dFjIuejlTgE8uhU 

k5eldVnmOsylEkkE7mowm3u+QaprD2W9aCI1PCMBr7L+JnbTlFK9Bp+mIYlttIV4 

aB2FlZCNebdPDoWLpbe5BbYeFEoSQhfCHk24cM7dtaZMMu6QKDiulsBe/vyZMwme 

UOPMBf+q0y9pbWeEpS42dtyj0gE7aXAdyEJxFhmeIAN+e95m+d2rBsZZWPgg9sZp 

OFHK7pUvaPacwLKiMnyhJb/F4r+ZS/xldk6Vu7rqJ5BdFMlwL7+2gxmsZvklWDsR 

hz1zMzKyRc1KAdkkmdHh9ny8trAJiZxTU5LVrX/+RFmXmvXkSZmFYFETF1rPfYIc 

/qRXFSogFd0bnK6iSFu2e0Bccw8z5kKE+N+LsBgUPJBB6zJBizdHtdd3qVDC9YGV 

gx5YfD0oLG7i50debIN2IHoOsM/YeBMrLMIVK6X8UY18fW64FJ+H1X0xnJVcnOEE 

LtS0pcZy8E9uD6tJj1dW9C27c+G6MLyNnbcVXEFHNg5Ywv12++/6bgH4jqlwvONB 

K3owi6PLFmwu5aM1b5uLWFa6T85IdLBjGtexXJtBbxQLXyUCF1kUFcoBe6/RffjM 

EnFbnrYvPA6ujqlkakVh1JZiYYU9df/MUzNsCoBeIwvEm8PGeRT78hZVjKHXe8T5 

qD9xfS2Kx40QfC49XNM+zg/3V5n1PLwOXSHND/ST98phjQnxDg+DXo130tKHMZ25 

G1uz5WBm3gyxmENxWBEbiBvuKTKN0xPX47fB+hnilI4ot9mf1l1knBJIxNt43XOu 

KpVDpifDBKZ3MNNp/mMo0nDd32iBfF15KlLt8b90+dBQOzvuWjwqObCbd6+EwaVE 

a8ZpA13VND6ye5HN6LAhX7+yc+1E1zVLkGG6sX7HSaBfPmkiJ8uV5jEC4OyfaiNx 

ARBigXlBHOFD1ZPaGlr6hVnSbwmj83HrL7l5JwDNuLNPnYR1c6AhH7idweaN9b11 

DOGUIiZVbHGllQWzm1t4yCHBwWPwQ9fcJ+gJoocC6e9QyRAkcleZaw05/Yzsz5wI 

oEUZ9iynIGlpe28rEEqtzJvbLJnT0DEBj+Ev0VaUMQkrFU5uuNq63bFA+s6fDN9T 

GGjLQl3vPK1E9Z7GyUwAhj4JFiOd8Q9KwZZt5/Y6L5TghHGvaGpJ9iYE3uFSIgtg 

Crxyb/txRog0UzLcuXu2q7AP/bOxUeGZJ5x2JGl/18JoEhd/TqviyGrNiI1orJSn 

dDr/Uc8YeCu6Sa8wAahoN+mGDv+kvR/AB3K/oAcEHLw0r1gig11mcpgIhFM7LoU+ 

TGGGUS+NjpydhYK3xEWaffAKPK2Mc8u1eQtqi4V+cV62XTNw70xDgvCcn+pHEW7u 

bDVEcp6GOtQeRAWEtctuvIfPYpb7Or4exGguByk0/CtUloSkciTeiGz2M+plyQt9 

pJTTXOnuUBuDDQwiVIViVN2hCA/jXr/Xpu3/HS79LwoNzx9k0wDkTAAZnnpPXR7X 

EUCcwx7u8qKdii/QATmIJG/XmmrTdCAN1VQodzB+xI02zResBkNFfx/PdmtAQUWL 
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/4KWU9EP5kLkcySz+rXNYrgj9S2b2vccyOw1Azbgbk53CLwkUWOHwcHODV24xbae 

n7dwBpQTTTzZI+qLkU4Y78k/xcnOhBpfdMZupQMcUQTmOviCqrAa2fge3Xd0tiFM 

e2OEMiIXLSWh/xzR7tltGZ3U3Rgttabep6wySQ5sru+L/k9aE9wzvRh3csBqholt 

IogyTeeSbGWhmUETLY8lQut9ox6Gj0a+9Uivy5XCQ7tHrWnflGxZJblvoZ38tnaf 

lErkKuuN9CYfPktP6w680ROmHKRv0NLZSDqj8ppbgRamKxDAydhh+cNtuXiF2qOq 

W/rdlvKykzKA47q9WMdCSlL5hX/QWCswvk6FfocofEGjLDXc7FSuOhOBjwd71HRi 

/yxeIN26mCMNPP9HaP66LRC5iQfy0H088CIWt6IN0ArKW4HHqtgfSM0U5A5NVLjw 

aaSqSswZJqPj4uGJrDs1KvGuikKw4AJ6uKiTNc+xkMsSHLMQ2JpvZXs1qiH8hQUC 

gzHXRBsfVe93kYq4WWyPXL40AfRWcNHYHpb4u08o1afRZks8qMssxszX4weAocqi 

MWlymURBOvlF8303IHEwjKpLx/0ogtp1ACcV/WT5i1//TdHGDkZKx7bO8XsBaesI 

DVqVp2E8z7X3zsJYHmqv5dAB1MUDWk3wEhn3l+mrMmQ0KgC8QIQx2sDrNaFhqvEt 

TBQPcNDv78baQwqzjvyxKP7Na45GhqO5kTTda0MHdpzT5Awp8TeqBYByHnmcu/6L 

Z5ZTzwtyHLlQX/cYwYmvFs8rAOIHeB3wQ1eTAP+MJQNYvafo9pUYgsrPjdVR9qhT 

4isrukvN2INEbyJAe1RMd3hUB+wILwFJEnl1M2NV4/inaSogF1FTGpfPu2Xh7vB/ 

PWQm+Daey6V6H3D1z6w47VRid4+MJJ2w3b9pzIfCMJsuSdVIklGJXSum7UsRKhyd 

sCArtDXU9Bqdp2DOVS2z3FBL7rZOS9aV0nPiDGCHjmhuXmFEPJ63kB2U/DZwnM7E 

MVT+xj0CNCQWR17OLr6KIpUgleg86oi1eC+jxi7SELFZcKK5yBB+P0Agc7V7p/EJ 

fzuLZ/JNjI1In4OzFtr9rma8OESwVaVwaA5ajR8u+SuwD1AwgOhCA9BtA0kvnaO4 

8EGYCJlL+umqSaplmibRzqBJjZQiN5PIW0bmJqlHmNuYYvT3jKZlxf+P5vGpENrs 

seu3WDMXvDxjJEeFUc1swLBHavxDbX1C2dlc9vrZLaX08PtdePxpEowXZrYutF3e 

tItSJNmLv2PnbpMNxIyDgdIRNdqlyTFPGv9ILsstEBWsHntTIf6TEFdZB8MDUgyF 

h7rFyT2hjUKAeieTHCrMD8cSzlq5XuCB2WY2VmiYk49Qun6hMX/v47EU5/J9uIys 

CuWhT2wGoAm/WFHpQCtn3LGg81D2NRDEVBF4Cnv1lLepCHJoHhph+C4ZTsNsoH/S 

t+qfMGMrC2C+yxBI8i6wdkmFnm4LukUYB36GvhgIbPYl1qm7zkg/2zCD2LCmi6Lq 

IHsoTaKnnpoTbIxI8GY+U72rZC849IIvu40yfN/moQ8PAj1znnXNshyqgvPy+uNn 

JiybrarLcdPljtlkDGPBLmTF/Sl2457dQiGYVfoSGdUuhPKqIdpVpYm1mziGPnpB 

A/fmiqfsGttG7kyUpkg6D2KZZuvV02VSNoLM+IfQOyW7YZLUMo6yFBDaWrhSQBdv 

H5LVajD3FADqx172UCeE5Jg0AuXlB+f1L466ptoOE+ppj5ojQqEdMaDG9iJ1jDrD 

J5UWQfbxUncyaURwmgQ5d46162blfZ3GZLZ8JST4Mx9w0PX7T766n/FiFCGxVoP2 

qxmuz/uaFn6uGYTW75/zvWy74B+UUibUZpvziDNM4Pa9/tJKotOQg1kJw/rDB3cQ 

I8roTLtO5AKC0lwmtN2oP3h63siaZEYrdojnMJzkn3LUlwq7fgtxA1Nhb9cR8JDo 

7InD9salXvCyYU7KsqZEIq+qCJR3GP5ctrcjH3pEF2G7gXqAks4xykvCyxyb/afd 

36V1dgPxB79XvuGjYT3wop9DyeKiaLpOWHlCmsybdX/XFkDJQmuGgVZR3O4zCntQ 

E1JcjRPsQ61zXzoOdmcAeU5+/PLNf7HFQOMFJ8YcLq1e6BGaEiL019TZEAcMdIBr 

QkYUATftRR3d4KZ8YrClwpx+k1rM1EFFyab8qXAEt+fEYJM8pA4kIhF++bsLSwfJ 

HmQFJg9IhSFB0GbATZJ74L9Bokp4APMQBFenQlfbL0bZAZAQAnHaKL/KrtEyX9Iu 

N1P9YU7DYiArXZsRXNDEvU5/QECIdRH46uqhrzzdwzMUg0z6hmE538zmiCUAx1Sr 

xfTwktfp7Kd1C4Sjd3afGkC2dfgKL9BcOx/rcsb6xwLeErBzKgl3FvKjgTyVKNHz 

3iJO9yDef9eqOaTYXeuC0CKsO/nWeXMXqfI8ZhVrPo42ogEKGhGn5CUDsQgWyshm 

CvujZhO7d4uj6Z55GPsE45lmLiAnQFnnAKLtyMPfcGrmSu1vthHQz5Bfg6lo3Nli 

8U1M76hXFLDFg4qiMVO7Nhe2RrrliAT2QO0kZ67r2KUiQqhrJPb0iYl9IdK1VJzk 

vpUJvbMwvS/QNQc/PyJJRZtRZrIpBA0A4FB5dzhirVW7XsDCd7Qp59SrG/qQgj7J 

D6sMEuDTxS4Uo/v4pxP+DuGIunFZWSK9lm5iycxOAo0LywkVKxFoYLUu9fGKi+SD 

PUwWNbEaReym7ciQ0k4CvBO30MRyzSEpA89O9whDxFCO9tYgCbX3obBhSuyDe0sW 

YHXVN/DiMbnrvGV+/aCl2QgU2xGa+PE/dObCt+WONDG7ievB8U3JKeMZqCF0Fgcs 
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Zv965yOdcBrqz92f1sv6VbgP0HCRW/eUcKyVElcXT6qgrwDoxT3gOjisPlRYbWpN 

d+nvrnn+rmQOJt9r5jiovHO6iprDRQ7pAGFjraIbv+D1pBOPgpHbv5dBql+i+32z 

D2i9mKCXy/vmh6MAAjzEs+9f8xT45kO1KiFsd57W1yi/DgvFWpUsJ0fYyqzEHPvQ 

t9uiGladNC8XqIk+stFcWzMIH4RZROZ9DBCuX2cU52jO8PSv9ypBAtueydaA2qZh 

dWu1Sm8p6U/juvKnkhRjE4QPAGMi/ftWg4ABDvnIdtP2js2ohFVL2aXnZanPk+5X 

i8a6MKyR21JGoBz0TTChuD0/4PYoZMvRO9eYfy61Lb7cuGUGBJSLblvFmi20eZeL 

Ib84Q7MfJ4QqzL9yQExLRRQGOJ/Kkjgxd2+2pwHlIQkT/H6hZU5zIhRkENuTxRNL 

im5wSD+CqOatljUPl0u4qE7jx+Mvl1VzKlsJ3qyiXWs3SlFGWEPRAog6OBFiRGF1 

E1riRL1bl1sQqLKOtUn1LSbOe/5PQG1EBdDeBkJu+H8gzujNXZt8VWjZxuncBWIl 

ZLpKrU9v06fF0UqLgaK5g6G5UGj4Krin4gkCK+6YeCZe0PPlyYtcWpd3BnJR/aX6 

Jv4u+dFZMv4eX2pfvgNq+/G9dRDTR32/1Pm40SVxSFU2DWetJ6Qfjm4tOoyzYf/3 

w/vIy8V6F84/ZoY5AWZaBqX6tdOUSLcqhldqLcKpsNCjWwIp+4EL5LuIxtppr0oU 

Ugid7rV7OS0yFA3yJo3NaGOakHBP9taguBMZ2Dt6pv5AoqeAKFF8jzksYb+WqEOt 

l67y2kQ3Tamuze7xfdTwFH+nM/3cdr5IATxagzPrb/SUxr4VQqvSzbvYaSGiequZ 

O5x9nmmyB80w/h3OxehjQlHQyGd4QGyY83eMHj6iAYib5Wf27nDTRNAQ+hjdGf2a 

/gw0fmTMrUylXOtu8LHHBr5Yq+ortyOLb1Gl5dGYpzgQr7+O7u5117r3AWSgODZQ 

KpiN3DCo1sMubr9KMSmhFaWlEOW4ZiJZTxJOxG91b3JK1IfPF4va1IKTC0HS7Mut 

ZdrjbxkzKoyexF8bKWjQmMg9+HC1SLJGKhTi5tFKko51PCLOOzASk1aMvzTfWHY3 

jEX0UhhY9u1/zzfFV4VBhjp3eDSyRicMDuDXIgYzrfR9rdfraaHXf0zXyQ3zfTH0 

j6Do3+DsgfhJnVnrv3VSvNpawR9offASvhA3Zx25td+A1pfTpOLS8lWZ/BTeUigs 

m641kT7Cx3WmjcdapM518IHPJyaOD5ThLv/kXpzWpmq9PMJ7pe9qL2fFsn/TEwdZ 

DMMJ9cDMj0803/NcJ911haTl21jfHvoOzQ/9dj/itAt2EGOJougqiBNgWEqTgzsy 

lmmoG4fnAvxV/FidJox1Y6zP5NMGhouGnND4e4R+IKg8eZbqiCpLCcbiMwXNXhLI 

Bz9AnfLJf+3fz6zywmpG1UekZCuetJlPEpfmcJcW2HcvinjY64IU0Hcf+/OqXdml 

L0oEVGCRHy8td0AatWZNDzk5/w0TkZBFtaO13faviQyHS0F5C4pO/yaG9OvZ8PQP 

RXz4B4lTn+b9fxYn5Q+9ASk2jSDs4pmIMtXveYcmt28O4cAFgXTnfkVouXbmceGF 

7JzERemc/CUWZEU7Pd/Jbl1wXKdvYn+E/STx3JRDAp1kNSZ1wyyV9h2P8pWK6qeD 

XzsoS4qjSToufO5zCdNOTiM2PTmi+8A74flfEy9tkayX+3JGPpcNTm85TtMBn7gx 

um4ttINR3b0jrbNA3fR6AzXkijSbrhHq6Pp4SwBz8jkonXKC9j/cq5w1roCT0KmA 

NPzSe66vWu+Emq0NwhG1ti59ERCvY+hpj879H6CsFuL02SrGc8d2Y1TGfwwJe3Go 

YSXQF7+gWgNXsvwBwC35P5waMeyvf3bNGaBRm2TMPgx79wJlxqmvbdd6pzCcOrQ5 

DRhSXhOw0kTFqYiG82BsvYx19SW0q1iydJcj8OHsHKqUZQxEqKaZXJ8BNmATofCt 

r6NGHLMmzFSE1yo2m+2Cm1D2aqOb2C3Y/Qi0ZNYB/GqU2m6hVpJcFgBhZ99fg/qE 

8fGvnaEcGOzQjm5i6ySs7LhNV+Gf3IEvjaTimdXHS6HajrKkt6yCXul0B/adpX9W 

/MEDjYY0LQOhiSOFgomf9Si5xMcf0zkNafCOdYKhOFkOvKtWDTbviQPMVTQlnSrU 

u3wOLL6x/ba8D0EjE2piKjdL8L9joLAMbku9hYMCzKOPkBgaqnVv6UDNKF/GQGK4 

sGOD/dH4CTpx/CVb/3HkzMoj4wRf/51YmJ8WmPLPWQk+HiATPXrH47Mr7QrDG4Sk 

7a+9czqRJS4n1iR/B9GN+MsB1f+4M5YeHLDlkD0vIh7NvE61E/KdiSA12afHOrTT 

GUr0h9qTYsq4SmqcTFlYZ5RzcuFsNXYMWlEMdKFl71hpdV7wpGpEbQgF1kH4n1hf 

kZrsSPEOEK+reKLMzQh9amt1IeIO5TlyAihXYibl+CFSn21HJIu6PZMlsMnzsE1S 

6hSctM1dotL0mME78NtWw8vpNoVcjMjkX7tZQiqigNHXt7fo1qRsvdROeK65vK+H 

wX+Tyq6TkoXCB0/Wqm34IFlJM/97SMGis9+BbGmg1UcLoghGjH2jycW4+6p9hWSF 

anhV0WgCH29ju3sWBRmoQv9sNla4fPFLlHAUJlM3oFnxXos30j22kI08gpchpG0E 

YWAFsMf49IZuopCISQX7qIZ7fJAcCQvheroRuF9fDkfiRq1ls+A0Zfct1VfjqyGs 

4ZAeROkNNlfGtRzqEvpE/hP5SkcMcbGQhu/Z0wTctzPfFjGDyZ43G75JDb5Hrrax 
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KNO7YByWrrwYu6RlrepxTfMPLuLSKjbW4hKV+7oJ6Xx10YJ+9mkESFVsLkcXFXlr 

QCorXCmJJ846xQyEE//U4KqNU/vUcTYC2XgTbT/ZJeef1URa/6W3NpULMEGXYtDU 

qqjm13j18CsTqr98VS+xw6VbfIhHHx+qsT9okvGDmMvclKvQVefcGYDn9tyh9bNv 

HVKqkQZekFbqjOsvX3TAj4kRsDZS+rG+lPI/SJ/Avz18Pr4dyoz4ZrW1Qa8FOozO 

3hWBrL++N3W/1qSZlqqh+twHJ8MaJ90G9LPaIzS3PFfyK7TSxEQtB5DxUrRoa7nj 

KAVihv/aXwzZTpou9WwES81cLbVCCFVYvh5Kidpq/b7MS0Aq3b0CsolWyz+sUNlE 

rG5K8BvSnV1k7RxO5N17qRkD/UPN0U1VotoOkvb7X27qe81my4yqhW/7v/eewzEU 

fE7sDLg4b3TDCDP+hZyMHTuWXBIPuBgyianVLhDuHT8BXqMDWJidy9qpMMLd8zdG 

nriCYjyYgxQLdo1n6fCIFTudLzjRR2e9Vsvcce3kAdt3geM4+6Ey2P77ZcqrMqTM 

oeigilyBGUUeoOmzphvZDfTTobbwPoCtKNkDTa45aqdkc2qN0erb6ex3p/NqweA3 

GyDMTsfwO97sd/DTwcj637K2Ar8urdBSUEbyrnlMLW8qTHrvQfnc28eqyk645HxS 

hZBDdBSTL5grRn25lIyCVHRHOvs5eStcts6kyynPpDzoBArhP/30BPlfJWsRw4Xg 

SQKJwMwEat8Omdp83ZrMKavy5h0ftNJNw87CtiMVCbxVQuQMOXO57RbsbWeJaZFU 

4W2hSkfEVS1sfVnO7zX/GX3nAUlgyZIvhWglRNKxZcNP+lTaPnaExtSaMZ3vrNEk 

Bvza3uOHEAZejE2cu9gbZyEsKb6OkgocGHpCxhCGHmENBzGIByh0f8FPwP3PDGjw 

sxCzSwPgSrcDjuA1q7ThdQEZrYTIoeaCrvqNCB8Mly/zobtUq0DHdEl8tMeaBKb+ 

+bF6Mf58Qhajm4BwDbeDGBOuq58scsTt2RFRK1zv4Y9niIZv17Baa3QR6rxuGJsq 

mqtmGpzDFwhhcA7rvjwiMP2ppGi56Rd/q5gh7S21scfl4VwCfs1siALMIad5a6NE 

4peHrXVOixAYYEc5lkY5T22XkusbEPdT15tJ1i/oISyMzdY6ZkMgodDr49CsPSx6 

A4Uety9krNAL/ipbvFbN+A/KtzrX9FPqQX9BdcWXR3PMs95mFspOopmsUhcN3N4D 

HnVqgmBEQP62YOasSn4K8/rQOOhje8h6bflry+EtD9E5gytQUI4w39uAp4dymslS 

E5NI85XYEvQWkDWrGE8oLfpcET9g/8TV7/hRJZDZTgpI2uFD6QmtavLRNupuafca 

am0M6ub9cbcoWPClKT41OaFhdDmebwp1lpDeqTNHzEP4PvUcAXEzI1BPRKVQPkQ1 

wirEElX7Cum0YVLVXCvp0ZqWJ0xDgVEBHsHkiqneyJs2Zl25ypellnTIpSRRs4VN 

pxt2ED2o3XlKiWQfKlMwMFz1DX6IEM4FJDkVeqFlBWvBL26a1y0iJo0FwQ/2h3Rz 

pvKPUNVBGWXEp8BXWL1voNMDpKqNW/TyeS0yYefKU2a/KfXa5Ax1yAzjqL6oi8CA 

Ftf03JLm1ESVZR/Ao5xap7/fWhDlYyMAqOXeSS1nI8jXI3EKMXfo0L88zmyRpO5T 

1coFtd3v93CQSlm2azjbwJuzvXfdTJH0njEO+JRRC7t56aztKFZQlZS3Ql3ayR26 

ljX9MSjrZipQrJ/kslVWeNLD912JMWo4bJy6BukZYv54kH54FX5RRPrTUjiKBIsz 

E+8Ftt32gSUpkZMCXTgRsWthY5GTb5e+4SySsW3VY38GWmQWwyc4YOEnGVnsd7HX 

i97dyQk9xEM6X7yDhkUjj7qyiuM/OPEJuQvMQl+BEt2D0baUpzxmVzPRlHfPC4QV 

rwEjmPWiMOwJTu71fpAQQnJ5fv/esKY2G/4gI4867o0VPGCHhnz2pnjNePBaK2LX 

+2Gu5WRzcXU= 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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